
 

 

 

MEETING 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 9TH MARCH, 2022 
 

AT 10.30 AM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 
Councillors 
 

Linda Freedman 
 

Lachhya Gurung 
 

Claire Farrier 
 

 
* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three 

Councillors.  In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be 

substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.  

In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of 

Membership at the beginning of the hearing. 
 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Governance Service   governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk 

 
Media Relations contact: Tristan Garrick 020 8359 2454 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 

2.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)  
 

 

3.   DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)  
 

 

4.   LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE  
 

5 - 8 

5.   REPORT OF TRADING STANDARDS & LICENSING MANAGER - 
CAMDEN PLAYING FIELDS SPORT SOCIAL CLUB  
 

9 - 82 

6.   MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

7.   DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE 
SESSION  
 

 

8.   RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC: 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE  
 

 

9.   ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance 
Service   governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 



 
    

 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



   

LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

HEARINGS PROCEDURE 

 
 

 
General points 

 
The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from 

the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from 
www.culture.gov.uk  

 
The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 

hearing.  The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances 
and the discretion of the Chairman.  In all cases, however, this general framework will be 

followed. 
 

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their 
case (Regulations 16 & 24).  At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the 
presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to 

explore points of dispute.  The discussion will not be timed. 
 

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and 
relevant legislative changes.  An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as 

possible following any such amendments. 
 

 
 

Governance 
Officer 
 
 
Chairman 

 To seek nominations for Chairman 

 Elect Chairman 

 Hand over to the Chairman 
 

 Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines 
their roles.   

  Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer. 
  Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during 

the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing 
Officer will be excluded from deliberations. 

  Asks parties present to introduce themselves. 
  Outlines procedure to be followed. 
  Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure. 
  Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are 

uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to 
clarify. 

Governance 
Officer 

 Informs Committee of absent parties. 

  Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent 
them at hearing. 

  Panel confer regarding permission. 
  Chairman announces decision regarding permission. 
 5

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


   

 
Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee 
  Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and 

operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations 
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the 
Authority requires clarification. 

 
Applicant  Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by Authority 

in notice of hearing.  Time allowed 5 mins. 
 
Other parties  Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person  

Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.   
  
Note regarding use of video evidence 
Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five 
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy 
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing 
parties – i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties 
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must 
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights, 
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously 
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and 
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five 
working days before the hearing. 
 
Members question Licensing Officer on Policy 
 
Discussion 
 
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute: 
 
Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other 
parties to comment. 
 
Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention. 
 
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have 
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he 
closes discussion. 
 
Determination 
 
There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the 
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing.  This later announcement of 
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications. 
 
 
Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and 
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making 
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14). 
  Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room. 
  The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and 

Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion.  The Legal officer 
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the 
determination. 

  Parties return. 
6



   

  Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in 
writing to all parties. 

  Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party 
who is unclear. 

  Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination. 
  Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting. 
 
…Within five working days of the hearing 
  Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five 

workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to 
deliberate and announce the determination within that time. 

 
  During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to 

advise on law and procedure as required.  The Legal Officer may 
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.  
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and 
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.  

  Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification 
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date, 
together with general information on how to appeal against the 
determination. 

  Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant, 
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave. 

  
 

Information on Appealing against the decision 
 

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal 
to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ (Telephone 

020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order.  The Court 
may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other 
decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the 
Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can 
make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 

 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



Summary

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Tuesday 9th March 2022 
    10.30am

Title 

Camden Playing Fields Sports And 
Social Club 

Camden Playing Fields 

Burtonhole Lane 

London 

NW7 1AS 

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 

Wards Mill Hill 

Status Public 

Urgent N/A 

Key No 

Enclosures 

Report of the Licensing Officer  

Annex 1 – Original Licence 

Annex 2 – Application Form and plan 

Annex 3 – Conditions agreed with the Police  

Annex 4 - Representations and supporting documentation 

Annex 5 – Matters for Decision  

Officer Contact Details 
Elisabeth Hammond 020 8359 5639 

Elisabeth.hammond@barnet.gov.uk 

9

AGENDA ITEM 5

mailto:Elisabeth.hammond@barnet.gov.uk


Title lead Booklet title title sub 

2 

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a Variation of a Club 

Premises Certificate, under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Officers Recommendations 

1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a Variation
of a Club Premises Certificate, under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
Camden Playing Fields Sports And Social Club, Camden Playing Fields,
Burtonhole Lane, London, NW7 1AS

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

1.1 The licensing authority having received valid representations against the application for a
variation of a premises licence is expected to hold a hearing to consider those
representations. The application can be determined by the licensing authority without a
hearing in certain circumstances.

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Where a representation is submitted under Section.35(3) of the Licencing Act 2003 the
authority must hold a hearing to consider such representations, unless the representation
is withdrawn, the applicant or any party or responsible authority who has made a valid
representation agrees or where the authority considers that the representations are
frivolous or vexatious.

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

3.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to give appropriate weight to the
representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the
Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s
statement of licensing policy and the steps that are appropriate to promote the four
licensing objectives.

Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
take such of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

The steps are—

(a) To vary the licence subject to—

(i) conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the

application modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the

promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act 2003

be included in the licence;

10



Title lead Booklet title title sub 

3 

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the

application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

(d) to reject the variation

For the purposes of 3.1(a) (i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of 

them are altered or omitted or any new conditions added. 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

4.1 The decision will have immediate effect

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 

5.1.1 Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration 

5.1.2 Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives are contained within the Corporate 
Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by ensuring that only 
legal, well regulated licensable activities occur within the borough. 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property, 
Sustainability) 

5.2.1 N/A 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

5.3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for premises licences should be dealt 
with where valid representations have been submitted. 

5.3.2 Under the Council’s Constitution, Article 7, the licensing sub-committee has 
responsibility delegated to it (from the Licensing Committee) for licensing hearings 
concerning all licensing matters. 

5.4 Risk Management 

5.4.1  N/A 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity 

5.5.1 Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 
and associated Regulations which allow both applications and representations to 
applications to be made by all sectors. 

11



Title lead Booklet title title sub 

4 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

5.6.1 The statutory consultation process has been followed in accordance with the Licensing 
Act 2003. 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1 The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are attached to this 
report. 

12



Officers Report 

13



LICENSING ACT 2003 

OFFICERS REPORT 

Camden Playing Fields Sports And Social Club, Camden Playing 
Fields, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 1AS 

1. The Applicants

The application before the subcommittee was submitted under Section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
It is an application for a Variation of a Club Premises Certificate, submitted by Ian Salter on behalf of 
Camden Playing Fields Sports and Social Club.   

2. Application

The original licence was granted on 29th July 2005 following the introduction of the Licensing Act 
2003.  The table below shows the activities and hours they are currently licenced for.  It also shows 
the hours the applicant would like to vary the activity for sale or supply of alcohol. 

 Sale or supply of alcohol 

Day Current licence 
permitted start 
time  

Current licence 
permitted finish 
time  

Proposed start 
time  

Proposed finish 
time  

Monday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Tuesday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Wednesday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Thursday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Friday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Saturday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Sunday 12:00hrs 22:30hrs 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Currently for consumption on and off the premises Applying for this activity to remain as 
consumption both on and off the 
premises 

Whilst requesting to vary the hours for sale or supply of alcohol, the applicant would like to add the 
following activities and times to the licence:- 

Playing of 
recorded music 

Proposed start 
time  

Proposed finish time 

Monday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Tuesday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Wednesday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Thursday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Friday 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Saturday 11:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Sunday 11:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Applying to allow for both indoors and outdoors (outdoors use to increase 
for the Summer months if required, and decrease during Winter) 

14



Performance of 
live music  

Proposed start 
time  

Proposed finish time 

Monday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Tuesday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Wednesday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Thursday 11:00hrs 22:30hrs 

Friday 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Saturday 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Sunday 10:00hrs 24:00hrs 

Applying to allow for both indoors and outdoors (outdoors use to increase 
for the Summer months if required, and decrease during Winter) 

The applicant requests that the premises be permitted for the sale of alcohol, performance of live 
music and the playing of recorded music until 02:00 into New Year’s Day. 

In addition to the above-mentioned variations, they would like to amend the premises name to 
Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club. 

A copy of the original licence can be seen attached to this report in Annex 1.  A full copy of the 
variation application form and premises plan can be seen attached to this report in Annex 2.   

During the consultation period, the applicant was in discussion with the Police regarding conditions to 
include on the amended licence.  This communication can be found in Annex 3. 

3. Representations

The Licensing Team received 17 valid representations from residents.  The resident’s representations
cover matters relating to all four of the licensing objectives.

The representations and supporting information can be seen attached to this report in Annex 4.

4. Attaching conditions

The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that the
applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable conditions,
should the licence be granted. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee
thinks it appropriate.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears and is
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
because it considers it desirable to do so.  It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority
may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.

Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the
Council’s Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub
Committee hearing or in advance if required.

Elisabeth Hammond
Licensing Officer

15



Annex 1 – Original Licence  
Annex 2 – Application Form and plan 
Annex 3 – Conditions agreed with the Police 
Annex 4 – Representations and supporting documentation 
Annex 5 – Matters for Decision 

16



Annex 1 

Original Licence 

17



[Type text]

LICLUBCERTA

Licensing Act 203

Part A
Club Premises
Certificate

Club premises certificate
Number :  
LN/LACLB1/08/07846

Licensing Authority:
London Borough of Barnet,
Building 4,
North London Business Park,
Oakleigh Road South,
New Southgate,
London,
N11 1NP

Club details

Name of Club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal 
address of club

Camden Playing Fields Sports And Social Club
Address

Camden Playing Fields
Burtonhole Lane
London
NW7 1AS
Telephone number

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this 
certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description.

N/A
Telephone number: 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates
 This club premises certificate is not time limited.

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate
Supply of Alcohol by Club

18



[Type text]

LICLUBCERTA

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club 
activities

Supply of Alcohol by Club
Monday to Saturday 10:00  - 23:00
Sunday 12:00  - 22:30

The opening hours of the club

       -      

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 
and/or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premise

19



[Type text]

LICLUBCERTA

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions

1. a. The supply of alcohol must be at a time when the premises are open for the purposes of
supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises certificate, to the member of the
club for the consumption on the premises
b. Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed container
c. Any sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a member of the
club in person.

2. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the club operating schedule

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing 
authority (where/if  appropriate)

Annex 4 – Plan

As submitted to the Council with the application for the grant of a club premises 
certificate under schedule 8 of the Licensing Act 2003.

20



LICLUBCERTB

Licensing Act 203

Part A
Club Premises
Certificate

Club premises certificate
Number :  
LN/LACLB1/08/07846

Licensing Authority:
London Borough of Barnet,
Building 4,
North London Business Park,
Oakleigh Road South,
New Southgate,
London,
N11 1NP

Club details

Name of Club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal 
address of club

Camden Playing Fields Sports And Social Club
Address

Camden Playing Fields
Burtonhole Lane
London
NW7 1AS
Telephone number

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this 
certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description.

N/A
Telephone number: 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates
 This club premises certificate is not time limited.

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate
Supply of Alcohol by Club

21



LICLUBCERTB

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club 
activities

Supply of Alcohol by Club
Monday to Saturday 10:00  - 23:00
Sunday 12:00  - 22:30

The opening hours of the club

       -      

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 
and/or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premise

State whether access to the club premises by children is restricted or 
prohibited

22



Annex 2 

Application form & 
plan         

23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Barnet
Application for a variation to a club premises 
certificate
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8359 2000 

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Ian

* Family name Salter

* E-mail xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Include country code.Main telephone number xxxxxxx 

Other telephone number xxxxxxxxxxxx

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is your business registered
in the UK with Companies
House?

Yes No

* Is your business registered
outside the UK?

Yes No

* Business name Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number GB 349483559 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Charity or Association

24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business Treasurer

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Business Address

* Building number or name Camden Playing Fields

* Street Burtonhole Close

District Mill Hill

* City or town London

County or administrative area

* Postcode NW7 1AN

* Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

Club premises certificate 
number LN/LACLB1/08/07846

Name of club Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club

The above named club applies for a club premises certificate under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
named in this section 2 below.

Club Premises Address

Address OS map reference Description

Building number or name Camden Playing Fields

Street Burtonhole Close

District Mill Hill

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode NW7 1AN

Country United Kingdom

25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Club Premises Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Telephone number xxxxxxxxxxxxx

Other telephone number xxxxxxxxxxxxx

Name Of Person Performing Duties Of A Secretary To The Club 

First name John

Family name Maskell

Address Of Person Performing Duties Of A Secretary To The Club 

Building number or name xx

Street Staveley Close

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode N7 xxx

Country United Kingdom

Secretary Contact Details

E-mail xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Telephone number xxxxxxxxxxxxx

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the club’s proposed 
variation would mean that 
5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises, For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and layout and any other information 
which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend 
to provide a place for people to consume these off-supplies, please include a description of where this will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

Slight Change of name from Camden Playing Fields Sports and Social Club to Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club. We are 
the same organisation but the previous name seems to be a merger of the trust which owns the lease and the club which 
has always run the premises on their behalf. 

We would like to amend our licensing hours for the supply of alcohol on Fri-Sun to extend these slightly to 10:00 - 00:00 in 
compromise to this we have reduced our hours Mon-Thurs to keep the overall amount the same. We do not foresee this 
small adjustment having any impact on the licensing objectives. 

We are also looking to include regulated entertainment on our license for Live & Recorded music, Both amplified & 
Unamplified for the same hours as our alcohol license. This had been included previously on our license but was removed 
recently as the council advised it had been included by error. 

The club has always held small functions for its members such as birthday parties which include music from a DJ and this is 
something we wish to continue to do. My understanding is that a license isn't necessarily required up to 11pm but would 
be required for the additional hour to midnight. The inclusion of this would more than anything else cover any doubt 
around the provision of music on our premises. Once again with this being included previously and only being extended 
slightly outside of permitted times anyway, we don't foresee any adverse effects to the licensing objectives from this.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will there be a change to the provision of  plays?

Yes No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will there be a change to the provision of films?

Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will there be a change to the provision of indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will there be a change to the provision of boxing or wrestling 
entertainments?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will there be a change to the provision of live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings  

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent. 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Performance of Live music both Amplified and Unamplified 

Majority of use would be indoor only however we would like the option to use our outdoor space in the summer months if 
required

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

No Additional Days however typical use increases in summer months and decreases in winter months. 

outdoor music would be limited to summer months and would be very infrequent.

Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the performance of live music at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years until 2am

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will there be a change to the provision of recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Provision of recorded music both amplified and unamplified. 

Majority of use would be indoor only however we would like the option to use our outdoor space in the summer months if 
required

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

No Additional Days however typical use increases in summer months and decreases in winter months. 

Outdoor music would be limited to summer months only and very infrequent.

Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the playing of recorded music at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years until 2am

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will there be a change to the provision of performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of anything similar to live music, 
recorded music or performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 12 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will there be changes to the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or 
to the order of a member of the club?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the club wishes members and their guests 
to be able to consume alcohol on the 
premises tick on, if the club wishes people to 
be able to purchase alcohol to consume 
away from the premises tick off. If the club 
wishes people to be able to do both tick 
both 

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times from those 
listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years until 2am

Section 13 of 18

HOURS CLUB PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE MEMBERS AND GUESTS

Will there be changes to the sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club 
to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises where 
the sale takes place?

Yes No

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the club 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 15 of 18 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

CURRENT CONDITONS

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the certificate which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking

Give details here.

N/A 

I will be submitting the club premises certificate

I will be submitting the relevant part of the club premises certificate

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

The club has held a club premises certificate for numerous years and the proposed changes are not seen to have any 
adverse or additional affects on the licensing objectives overall. We intend to continue to operate in the same respectful 
and sensible manner as we always have done so over the years.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Effective and responsible management of premises by trained staff. 
provision of CCTV and alarm systems on the prmeises. 
External lighting. 
Use of appropriate containers including plastic bottles and glasses where appropriate for drinks taken outside or off 
premises. 
provision of litter bins throughout premises indoors and outdoors. 
Signage at all exits regarding leaving the premises respectfully to our neighbors. 

c) Public safety

Suitable risk assessments 
Provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged to secure the safety of the premises and patrons 
Appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed 
Adoption of best practice guidance 
Provision of effective CCTV 
Provision of toughened or plastic glasses

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CCTV system 
Appropriate instruction, training and supervision to prevent incidents of public nuisance 
Control of operating hours 
Adoption of best practice guidance 
Liaison with public transport providers 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Position of external lighting 
Collection and disposal of litter 
Signage at all exits regarding leaving the premises respectfully to our neighbors.

e) The protection of children from harm

The club is mainly and adult only club with very few children however; 

Club officials have undergone relevant child welfare training 
Appropriate instruction, training and supervision of staff in respect to determining the age of a customer 
Adoption of best practice guidance 
Imposition of requirements for children to be accompanied by an adult 
Acceptance of accredited ‘proof of age’ cards and/or ‘photo’ driving licences 

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 17 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Ian Salter

* Capacity Treasurer

* Date 10 / 01 / 2022
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/club-licensing/barnet/change-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand. 36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next >

37



38



Annex 3 

 
 
 

Conditions agreed 
with the Police 

 
 
 
 
 

         

39



From: Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk <Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of 
NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 
Sent: 19 January 2022 13:18 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Cc: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Camden Playing Fields, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 1AS 

** Warning External Email ** 

Elisabeth,  

Please see below agreement to some additional conditions for this variation.  

They are based off the usable points from the operating schedule.  

There will be no police objections with these conditions imposed on the licence. 

Regards 

Vicky Wilcock 
PC1349NW Wilcock 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC    REDUCE PAPER WASTE 
Based at Harrow Police Station  Please send applications via email to: 
and High Barnet Police Station   NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 

Work Mobile 07387120370 

From: Ian Salter xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 19 January 2022 13:14 
To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Barnet <NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Camden Playing Fields, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 
1AS 

Yes fully agree with the proposed measures 

Kind Regards 

Ian Salter 

Sent From Ian's iPhone 

On 19 Jan 2022, at 13:00, NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk wrote: 

Ian,  

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. 

From the reply you sent, can I take it that we are in agreement? 

Regards 

Vicky Wilcock

40

mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk


PC1349NW Wilcock 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC    REDUCE PAPER WASTE
Based at Harrow Police Station  Please send applications via email to:
and High Barnet Police Station   NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk

Work Mobile 07387120370 

From: Ian Salter  
Sent: 19 January 2022 10:36 
To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Barnet <NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk> 
Cc: Wilcock Vicky T - NW-CU <Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Camden Playing Fields, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 
1AS 

Hi Vicky  

Thank you for your email, 

The variations are proposed to offer the club some flexibility in its current position more than 
anything else. It is still our intention to close the bar most weekends by 11:30pm the extra hour 
gives us a bit of leeway on serving the last round of drinks if we deem appropriate. 

The majority of the steps proposed are already in place and we will be installing CCTV in the next 
month or so, which was part of our submission to Barnet anyway. 

Your concerns outlined at the end of your email are particularly relevant to us as we have had a 
couple of small incidents in the past and it is something we do not want to repeat again. We have 
made a conscious effort over recent years to be mindful of these types of problems and monitor and 
restrict use more tightly.  

Kind Regards 

Ian Salter 
Treasurer 

Camdenians Sports & Social Club 

Mobile:   xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Tel:  xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Email:   xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Address:   The Pavilion, Burtonhole Close, Mill Hill, NW7 xxx 

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender 

immediately.  You should not retain, copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its 

41

mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk


content to any other person.  Any offers are made subject to our normal conditions of sale and final order 
confirmation.

From: Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk <Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of 
NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 
Sent: 19 January 2022 10:12 
To: Ian Salter xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Camden Playing Fields, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 1AS 

Ian, 

We are in receipt of the application to vary this licence. 

I understand the changes you wish to implement are;  
“1. Slight Change of name from Camden Playing Fields Sports and Social Club to Old 
Camdenians Sports & Social Club. We are the same organisation but the previous name 
seems to be a merger of the trust which owns the lease and the club which has always run 
the premises on their behalf. 

2. We would like to amend our licensing hours for the supply of alcohol on Fri-Sun to extend
these slightly to 10:00 - 00:00 in compromise to this we have reduced our hours Mon-Thurs
to keep the overall amount the same.

3. We are also looking to include regulated entertainment on our license for Live & Recorded
music, Both amplified & Unamplified for the same hours as our alcohol license. “

At this time I have been advised by LBB Council that the existing conditions are; 
1. a. The supply of alcohol must be at a time when the premises are open for the purposes of
supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises certificate, to the member of the club for
the consumption on the premises
b. Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed container
c. Any sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a member of the club in
person.
2. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

In order to ensure promotion of the licensing objectives we would ask the addition of the following 
(In line with the points offered within section 16 of the application); 

• Signage at all exits regarding leaving the premises respectfully to our neighbours

• Provision of CCTV and alarm systems on the premises. The CCTV system, must record
footage and store for a minimum of 31 days. This system must be properly maintained and
of sufficient quality to enable identification of subjects recorded.

• Key areas to be covered by CCTV are;
o All bar areas where alcohol is served
o Comprehensive coverage of all areas where alcohol will be consumed by members
o Entrance to the premises
o Approach to the toilet facilities

• Suitable external lighting must be installed and properly maintained

42

mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk
mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk


• Provision of toughened or plastic glasses for use when needed. The need for these must be
risk assessed for any event held at the venue

• Provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged to secure the safety of the
premises and patrons

• Appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed at the premises. All bar
staff must be trained in their responsibilities with regards to the sale of alcohol

• Children to be accompanied by an adult at all times. Children must only be permitted on the
premises when it is suitable. Events at the premises must be risk assessed for those that are
not suitable. Adults in charge of children on the premises must not be permitted to become
intoxicated.

Fortunately serious incidents at club premises like this are few and far between, but when they do 
happen, it is often extremely hard for police to establish what has gone wrong and who is 
responsible due to poor/no CCTV and a general lack of knowledge around responsible running of a 
licensed premises. I hope that the proposed conditions above would go some way to avoid this 
becoming the case at Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club.  

If you need to discuss any of this, please feel free to email back or call the work mobile number 
below.  

Regards 

Vicky Wilcock

Vicky Wilcock 

PC 1349NW Licensing - Partnership 

Mobile: 07387120370 
Web: www.met.police.uk Email: 

vicky.t.johnson2@met.police.uk

43

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.met.police.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CElisabeth.Hammond%40Barnet.gov.uk%7Cd90561022ad746f3c82b08d9db4e15be%7C1ba468b914144675be4f53c478ad47bb%7C0%7C0%7C637781950681448259%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=y7HwGDHTkffcsUYRMwAWVWppeSRbxvPBOg5RwTvqATE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:vicky.t.johnson2@met.police.uk


Annex 4 

Representations 
& supporting 

documentation 

44



From: Nicky Aitchison-Tait  xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 04 February 2022 16:19 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments on application by Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club to extend its alcohol 
licensing hours  

** Warning External Email ** 

Dear Sir 

I understand that the Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7, has 
submitted an application to extend its hours when alcohol can be sold and live and recorded 
music can be played.   
As a nearby resident I object to any extension beyond the hours of the club’s current license 
because the noise emanating from these social events has a significant impact on our 
house.  We can hear their music and singing very clearly even when windows are 
closed.  Sound travels unexpectedly far in our rural corner of Barnet.  While we understand 
the need for social life we’d resent being disturbed beyond the hours that the current 
license permits.  Extending licensing to midnight on Friday, Saturday and Sunday would 
result in misery for us and other local residents caused not only by the noise from the event 
late into the night but the rowdiness of people leaving afterwards.  I urge you not to allow 
this extension. 

Yours faithfully 
Nicola Aitchison-Tait 

xx Eleanor Crescent 
NW7 xxx 

45

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: David Aitchison-Tait xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 04 February 2022 18:00 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club Licensing Application 

** Warning External Email ** 

Dear Sirs, 
Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club. 

I wish to object to the extension of licensing hours at the above site on the following grounds 

This is a quiet residential area and although I fully understand the need for a sports and social club 
with a licence even with the current times we hear the noise that this site generates.  

Many residents in the area have young children or are elderly. They will be woken or disturbed as 
the site empties after midnight, effecting their wellbeing. 

I hope that you will not allow this licencing extension to go ahead. 

D Aitchison-Tait 

xx Eleanor Crescent 

NW7 xxx 

46

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 03 February 2022 17:01 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Cc: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent neighbour 
URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL REVIEW OF 
LICENSE ! 

Dear Elisabeth Hammond & Licensing Officers 
Commercial Premises 
London Borough of Barnet 
2 Bristol Avenue  
Colindale London  
NW9 4EW 0208 359 5639 

Ref : URGENT ATTENTION – Re Camdinians Football Club Variation Application - 
?  Burtonhole Close London NW7 1AN  

Dear Sirs 

1/  As you can see from the photos I must ask for a Site visit to my Home & Club soonest as 
I am the most affected neighbour ( Google Earth Photos from aprox ) 2012 with my own 
Bedroom & outside Patio 70 Feet from the Bar & Raised drinking terrace originally put up 
without 

 planning permision  ( I could easily throw a cricket ball from my patio ) 
      The back of the bar has an outside door where empty bottles are thrown into the bin 
next to my bedroom  

2/  I must please ask for an extension to the time limit of next Wednesday 9 Feb 2022 to 
summit my full objection ? 

3/  I must ask for a Formal Full Review of the License held by the club for Use , Music & 
Alcohol ( in view of the continuing changes and complaints over the years ) 

Dec 2006  
I bought my home adjacent to this Cricket club and for several years it was only used as just 
weekend Cricket & Sports ( little Football ) in an extremely quiet & rural Green belt area ( No 
night use and no noise ) and no problem 

Aprox 2010 
The very generous licensing hrs were applied for around this period during summer hols 
with just a sign on front door but 100 meters behind gates & add in local paper which of 
course no one knew about to object. 

47



However this was not initially a problem under the new/old management as they had few 
evening functions and limited hours same as a pub (which is what it should be) and at a 
lower volume. 
This amount of use of course they could of course choose to change at any time unless 
reviewed ? 

2011   
They cut down 70-85  mature tree & brought in 100’s of full 8 wheel tipper truck’s delivering 
free soil without any planning application & Car park was enlarged seven fold 
I advised Barnet & local papers & preservation societies and Barnet forced them to stop ( 
and they then put in a “Retro Planning Application” ) No one thought the raised terrace 
would be used for evening events rather than just watching sports 

2013 
See attached my letter re retro planning application were I actually praised some of the 
management changes to get things right and at that time we got on well and their future 
plans were within reason or so they told me ? 

However is no longer the case as in the last 9 Years things have just escalated in what 

you might call creep 
It is no longer just a Sports & Social Club but seeking to become a full blown 
Evening/Weekend exertainment Hire Venue/Destination money earner 7 days a week with 
live music including Sundays open to the Public and into the early hours where I have had to 
call Barnet Noise Control on numerous occasion up till 03.00 in the morning despite the 
license finishing earlier. The police have also had to attend in the past. 

The Problems are totally related to evening Commercial Events NOT Sports 

1/  The existing hours are just way to generous much longer than even a pub and were given 
without thought as at that time there were no objections as no one knew about the 
application ! 

2/ The ambient noise here at the end of a lane is Nil except for cows and birds with no 
passing traffic so any sound is amplified  

3/ You must realise that it’s Difficult to get so many objections as there are only around 10 
houses + a farm nearby but we can all still expect to live in peace  ? and an Englishman’s 
home is his castle……etc 

4/ There is no power cut “Noise Limiting Devices” as in other venues this includes Bass 
which as you know travels further  ( although this does not help with shouting )  

5/  It’s use and disturbance is linked to the drinking hours given ( way too long at present ) & 
whether or not double doors are to be shortly fitted and used  ? front & rear to contain 
music & shouting noise when inadvertently opened. 

48



     Previously there was no outside drinking area except the lower field so no people outside 
unless interested in actually watching the sports  

6/ The Bar now opens directly onto the raised decking outside and adjacent to my Patio & 
Bedroom .  

6/ After last drinks are served the noise still continues with parties, car doors ,shouting 
outside the building around the cars into the street and fields with no supervisor or 
security   

7/ There are no self-closing double doors to contain sound so in the summer only one door 
has to be open to allow out the Music & Shouting in a very very quiet & Silent area , A/C is 
obviously insufficient or non-existent ? 

8/ The evening events rarely have anything to do with a Sports club and I can’t use my own 
patio or go to bed at a normal time when these are being held in the evenings !  

9/ Despite being given signs to be considerate of neighbours non are in use 

2022 
Outside Seating/Tables has now been added for 104 people ( used to be 10 ) + Standing + 
Marquee’s +  80 seated indoors or 100 standing + Outside music + Invitation to Public 
welcome Access weekends /evenings ++++ far far bigger and longer hours than my local 
pub ! 

This is no longer just a Sports & Social Club at all ! 

Mr George Maile 
xxxxxxxxxxxxx Butonhole Close 
London NW7 xxxx 
Tel xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

49



50



51



52



 Mr George Maile 
 xxxxxxxxxxxx Burtonhole Close 
 Mill Hill Village 
 London NW7 xxx  
 Tel xxxxxxxxxxxxx      

Mr. Graham  Robinson 
Development & Regulatory Services 
Buildin 4 North London Business Pk 
Oakleigh Road South 
London N11 1NP 

 9/Sept/2013 

YOUR REF H/03817/13 

Dear Mr Robinson 

Ref: Old Camdenians Football & Cricket Club NW7 1AS      (retro planning application) 

I am one of the very few neighbours and also directly affected as my bedroom is 50 Feet from the 
club house in what is of course a very,very quiet sparse special area of London & Green 
belt/Conservation etc. 

I enclose a copy of the most recent exchange of emails with your planning dept, who have to date 
done a great job when made aware of the situation. 

As you may know the previous management caused the existing problems and fortunately the new 
management  ( Which are actually the original long ago management now back in the hot seat ) are 
now trying to put things in order. 

The main changes  ( Caused by original management ) have been – The Loss of trees/The

Enlarged car park/ The Issue of Extension of drinking license hrs / The raised level of soil with wood 
Decking on top at rear of clubhouse and attached to the bar/  The Earth bund 

1/ The Trees mostly already gone so little can now be done except perhaps a few more saplings 

2/ The enlarged car park  except for more car door noise this makes little difference in fact is better 
now as less cars trying to park outside where there is absolutely nil parking spaces 

3/ The licensing hrs were applied for couple of years back during summer hols with just a 
sign on door 100 meters behind gates & add in local paper which of course no one knew 
about to respond. 
However this was only a problem during the period of the old management who used this 
facility to extreme thereby involving numerous noise control out of hours registered evening 
calls etc. 
However this has not recently been a problem under the new management as they have 
recently had fewer evening functions and limited hours same as a pub (which is what it 
should be) and at a lower volume. 
This amount of use of course they could of course choose to change at anytime unless 
reviewed ? 

53



This very late license was the wish of the Old management to turn the club into something 
that it was not suitable but now under new management these times are no longer needed. 
There is also already another club in the area that can cater for this type of use The 
Middlesex Sports Club near the Garden Centre & nursery    

4/ The raised level outside club + new wood decking area 
This is a new outside raised drinking area ( connected with the license ) built on top of a new 
raised mound of soil and paving adjacent to my back garden & 50 feet from my Bedroom. 
It’s use and disturbance is linked to the drinking hours given ( to long at present ) & whether 
or not double doors are to be shortly fitted front & rear to contain music & shouting noise 
when inadvertently opened. 
Previously there was no outside drinking area except the lower field so no people outside 
unless interested in actually watching the sports  

If the existing license & new raised outdoor drinking area where used to there full it would 
cause a big problem !! 

5/ The earth bund boundary 
This is a brilliant idea and has gone leaps and bounds to protect the near neighbour’s 
privacy from noise & disturbance. 
However, after all the changes including 100’s of 8 wheel tippers of soil 
The bund build now seems to have very recently just stopped and of course just short of the 
boundary between my house and the clubhouse which of course is the most critical area ? 

Yours Sincerely 
Mr George Maile  ……………………………………………. 

xxxxxxxxxxx 
xx Burtonhole Close 
Mill Hill Village  
NW7 xxx 

54



From: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 February 2022 09:12 
To: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Subject: RE: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

Dear Mr Maile 

Thank you for your email. 

I’m afraid I cannot extend the consultation period on this application.  The 
consultation period is 28 days from the date of the application and the Licensing 
Sub-Committee must then consider the application at a hearing (if objections are 
received) within 20 working days of the last date for consultation. We have received 
numerous other representations, therefore this will be put to the Licensing Sub-
Committee to determine the application.   

I can accept the email and supporting documents you have submitted below as your 
representation, as they refer to one or more of the Licensing objectives.  Are you 
happy for me to do this?  

In terms of the noise you experience, you would need to speak to our Nuisance 
department who can be contacted at nuisance@barnet.gov.uk .     

Regards 

Elisabeth Hammond 
Licensing Officer 
Commercial Premises 
London Borough of Barnet 
2 Bristol Avenue  
Colindale 
London  
NW9 4EW 
0208 359 5639 

From: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 04 February 2022 12:31 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

** Warning External Email ** 

Hi Elisabeth 

Thank you so much for taking time to reply 

55

mailto:Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk
mailto:nuisance@barnet.gov.uk


Yes please use what I have sent as a representation although I would also like to be present at any 
hearing ? 

Did you see my other two points 
1/ Request for a prior site visit to my home & club ? 

3/ My request for a Formal Full Review of the License held by the club for Use , Music & 
Alcohol , Number of Events & Evenings in one week  ( in view of the continuing changes and 
complaints over the years ) ? 

If a site visit is not possible then I could come to your offices with more before and after 
photos early next week ?  
There will also be a record of past evening call outs from Barnet Noise control after 23.00 
hrs ? 

Best Regards 
George 

From: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 04 February 2022 13:47 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

** Warning External Email ** 

Hi Elisabeth 

I will drop extra copies of the letter and also extra copies of some more photographs at your office 
reception by hand this afternoon 
It may help to have more copies for anyone else considering the application ? 

Best Regards 
George 

On 4 Feb 2022, at 14:15, Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@barnet.gov.uk> wrote: 

 Dear George 

We are working remotely still and I will most likely not be able to attend the office 
until the middle of next week.  If you have extra information that wish to add to your 
representation please email it to me or licensingadmind@barnet.gov.uk before 9th 

February as this is the last date of the consultation period. The photos you have 
provided will be included in the hearing paperwork pack that will be available to all 
attendees and the Licensing Sub-Committee panel ahead of the hearing.   

56

mailto:Elisabeth.Hammond@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:licensingadmind@barnet.gov.uk


Regarding your earlier email, As you have made a valid representation, you will be 
invited to attend the hearing where you will be given 5 minutes to discuss your 
representation and make any points regarding the application that you wish the 
panel to know.  Details of the hearing date and time will be sent out in due course 
following the end of the consultation period.  

In terms of visiting your home, this can really only be done by a Noise officer when 
you are experiencing issues in terms of noise nuisance.  Can I suggest you speak to 
the out of hours team on 07958 513 459 when you are being disturbed by the 
premises, their hours are shown below.  Should you wish to speak to an officer 
during the working week, the Noise telephone number 0208 359 7995.   

The variation hearing will be ample opportunity for residents who made valid 
representations to express their concerns, amid any issues they are experiencing 
with the premises, to the Licensing Sub-Committee, which is made up of Barnet 
ward Councillors.  The premises licence holder will also be present at the hearing, 
giving the committee scope to ask the licence holder questions regarding resident’s 
concerns.  The committee may be minded not to grant the variation and/or impose 
further conditions on the licence to ensure the best possible outcome for all parties. 

There is not sufficient cause for the Licensing authority to consider a review of the 
licence at present.  However, a Review application can be submitted by the public or 
any other interested party for example, a Responsible Authority recognised under 
the Licensing Act 2003, such as the Noise team.  Although, please bear in mind that 
for a Review to be considered, there would need to be substantial cause for concern 
regarding the premises. It may be advisable should you wish to go down that route, 
that you obtain the support of the Noise team, who can submit a Review request on 
your behalf.  

Regards 

Elisabeth Hammond 
Licensing Officer 
Commercial Premises 
London Borough of Barnet 
2 Bristol Avenue  
Colindale 
London  
NW9 4EW 
0208 359 5639 

Noise out of 
hours service 

Friday 20:00 - 03:00 

Saturday 12:00 – 02:30 

Sunday 10:00 – 00:30 

57



From: george  xxxxxxxxxxx  xxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 04 February 2022 14:42 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

** Warning External Email ** 

Oh Dear   

Just dropped off the envelope  

Best Regards 
George 

From: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 06 February 2022 14:28 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

** Warning External Email ** 

Dear Elisabeth 

Please could you add the additional photos especially of how it used to look ( 1st picture attached ) 
when I came to live here 2006. 
&  
How it has changed with the added earth Bund followed by raising Decking without 
planning  2011/2012 
& 
Now New just added recent additional seating for 104 persons + Standing outside and directly next 
to my Bedroom & Patio  2022 !! 

Best Regards 
George 

58



59



60



From: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 February 2022 09:14 
To: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Subject: RE: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

Dear George  

Thank you for your email, I will include this information within your representation. 

Could you confirm that this is also the information that you dropped at the office last 
week?  As we are working remotely we have limited access to the office, so I just 
want to ensure I have everything you want to include within your representation.  

Regards 

Elisabeth Hammond 
Licensing Officer 
Commercial Premises 
London Borough of Barnet 
2 Bristol Avenue  
Colindale 
London  
NW9 4EW 
0208 359 5639 

From: George Maile xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 07 February 2022 12:14 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Camdenians Football Club license Variation & " George Maile " closest adjacent 
neighbour URGENT ATTENTION & SITE VISIT TO MY HOME & THE CLUB REQUESTED + FORMAL FULL 
REVIEW OF LICENSE ! 

** Warning External Email ** 

Hi Elisabeth ! 

Thank you for coming back 

Yes that’s more or less what I personally dropped at your office  
although more important I dropped multiple copies of my letters & Photos attached so that all of the 
people on the panel could have their own clear copies of both. 

I am having difficulty seeing the date this license was originally granted and would be grateful if 
you could confirm ?  
My wife died unexpectantly in June 2011 and just after I went away with my kids for a break 
I think the license may have been granted this summer of 2011 without any local objections due to 
the fact that the Notice was on the club front door 50yrds behind the gates  

Best Regards 
George 

61

mailto:Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk


The Barnet officers at the time April 2012 was Nick Elsley ( Priciple Barnet Valuer 
)  Nick.Elsley@barnet.gov.uk 
He was concerned at that time in April 2012  to determine the actual use of the land, either a sports 

club that holds the occasional function or a hire venue that hosts the occasional sports team 
I fear it and the income is now going quickly in the later direction and with a license given by Barnet to 
do this 7 days a week and until the early hours , Next they will ask for Live Music Outside !!! 

Your Tree officer at the time was “Andy Tipping” who may be interested that none of the 400 
replacement trees promised at the time ever got planted. 

62

mailto:Nick.Elsley@barnet.gov.uk


From: Helen Berman xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 02 February 2022 10:57 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 

** Warning External Email ** 

I am writing to strongly object to the application to Extend the alcohol licensing hours and to extend 
the hours for live and recorded music entertainment at Old Camdenians.   
I live close to this venue and the noise both from the music and of the people leaving the venue at 
midnight possibly with a little too much alcohol consumption would be intolerable.  In addition it 
would render the area more vulnerable to petty crime and worse. In addition the noise from the cars 
leaving at this late hour would be very intrusive. 

I would ask you to carefully consider the implication of this application and take into account all of 
the above. 

Helen Berman 
xx Eleanor Crescent, NW7 xxx. 

63

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: Southport xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 08 February 2022 16:14 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7 

** Warning External Email ** 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I wish to comment/appeal against the application to extend the alcohol 
licensing hours and to extend the hours for live and recorded music 

entertainment at Old Camdenians. 

This is a residential area and the noise levels at night are already bad 
enough without any extension. The noise of music, car revving 

reverberates around the area keeping adults and children awake at 

nights.  

I live near the top of Eleanor Crescent and the noise always extends up 

there.  

Licensing hours should be kept to a minimum. 

Yours faithfully 

Helen Green 

Mrs Helen Green 
xx Eleanor Crescent 
London NW7 xxx 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  

64

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: Henryk Feszczur xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 28 January 2022 18:37 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to request for licence extension by Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, 
Burtonhole Close, NW7 

** Warning External Email ** 

Hi 
I am afraid I cannot find a reference for this application anywhere but saw a note on a lamppost and 

I wish to object to this request for extended hours by Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, 
Burtonhole Close, NW7. 

Despite a finishing time of 23.00 currently, noise, loud voices and use of expletives by people as well 
as cars revving and banging doors continues well after that time given people just start to exit at that 
point. This creates not only a noise nuisance but a fear for your own safety as people who clearly 
have been drinking (as the licence requests) make their way home with any regard for others. The 
noise reverberates in the this area as does the foul and threatening language used – something that 
will only get worse with extended hours. 

Hence I wish to object to the proposal and believe it should be turned down. 

A concerned neighbour 

Regards 
Henryk 
xx Eleanor Crescent 
Mill Hill 
NW7 xxx 

65

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


-----Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Turtle xxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 30 January 2022 13:49 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application from Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club, Burtonhole 
Close, NW7 

** Warning External Email ** 

Dear Sirs 
I am writing to object to the extension of the alcohol licence and the licence for live 
and recorded music at this Club from 22.00 hours until midnight on Friday, Saturday 
and Sunday nights. 
My house is directly opposite the entrance to the Club car park When parties or 
functions are held at the Club in the evenings, I usually hear noise coming from the 
Club, and also from people leaving, often shouting in the street outside my house, 
car doors slamming and car engines revving. This can carry on for an hour or more 
after the end of the licence period. 
On occasion there has been drunken behaviour. Last night, Saturday 29 January, 
the behaviour of teenagers at a party in the Club was so bad that police were called 
and there were three police vehicles and about eight police officers in the road 
outside my house until nearly 11 p.m.. Dozens of youngsters were milling around in 
the street, shouting and squealing, propping themselves up on the wall of my house 
etc. 
If the licenses were extended until midnight it could result in this type of nuisance 
going on until 1 a.m. for three nights a week, which is completely unacceptable in a 
quiet residential neighbourhood. 
Please let me know the result of this application. 
Mrs J. Turtle 
xx Burtonhole Lane 
London NW7xxx 

66

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


Licensing Team. 
Barnet Council, 
7th Floor, 2 Bristol Avenue, 
Colindale, 
London NW9 4EW. 
 
licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk 
 
 
24th January 2022 
 
Re: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club NW7 1AS 
 
Dear Licensing Team 
 
I would like to object to the above application for increased hours in the supply of alcohol until 
midnight on Friday to Sunday and for the corresponding increase in the permitted music and 
entertainment times. My objection is on the following basis: 
 

1. The acoustics of the Totteridge Valley are very peculiar and we currently hear the sounds 
produced by this venue as though it was happening in our own garden. An extension of the 
permitted hours until midnight will cause a serious noise nuisance to us and to our 
neighbours past “normal” licensing hours, which is not fair in this quiet semi-rural 
neighbourhood. 

2. The current “end time” of events at the venue is 11.00. By the time that party-goers and 
others who hire the premises finish and actually leave it is often closer to midnight. We hear 
cars revving and tyres screeching and people on-foot shouting (and not infrequently other 
drunken behaviour). If the permitted alcohol and entertainment times are extended to 
midnight, this will take place nearer to 1am. Again, this is unacceptable and unfair to 
residents of the quiet neighbouring roads.  

3. As explained above, the application for extended hours will, I am convinced, increase 
disorder and public nuisance and if, as quite likely, it results in increased alcohol 
consumption, it will also threaten public safety as the drunk drivers drive home. 

 
I have no objection to the change of name. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Karen Hatchett 
 
xxxxxxxxx Eleanor Crescent 
Mill Hill  
London NW7 xxx 
 

67

mailto:licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: Mark Donald xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 08 February 2022 19:48 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club 
 
** Warning External Email ** 
 
Good evening 
 
We understand that the above club is applying for an extension to their licensing 
arrangements until 0000, midnight . 
 
This will mean that clients and customers will not leave the premises until nearer 
0100 am. 
 
This will create an increase noise and probable public nuisance / disorder into the 
early hours in our semi rural quiet location, which I trust you will agree is not 
acceptable. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mark Donald 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Burtonhole lane 
NW7 xxx 
 

68

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael M Duggan <xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 09 February 2022 20:31 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports &Social Club ,Burtonhole Close , NW7 Mill Hill  
 
** Warning External Email ** 
 
I am against for extended licenses for above . 
Personally I am objecting:: noise nuisance : drunk and disorderly people at early 
hours in the morning. 
Parking and loud music . 
Also I feel sorry for the Lady living alone at 46 as she already had a fair share of loud 
music and idiots screaming and shouting at all hours . 
Also I am a builder and I always parked my van in the close and it been broken into 
twice and had my tools stolen and I am sure all related to the ones that come to the 
club . 
A big NO for alcohol license to be extended . 
I live at xx Burtonhole Lane . 
Best 
Michael Duggan . 
 

69



From: Nicholas Breakspear xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 09 February 2022 10:12 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk>; licensingadmind@barnet.gov.uk 
Subject: Camdenians Sports and Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7 - objection to licence variation 
 

** Warning External Email ** 

Dear Elizabeth, 
 
Camdenians Sports and Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7 
 
I am writing as the owner and resident at xxxxx, xx Burtonhole Close, London, NW7 xxx and 
on behalf of my partner at the same address. 
 
I object to the recent application to vary (extend) the licencing hours at the Club. 
 
The location is a suburban residential area unsuitable to the extension of licence extension 
(and in fact unsuitable for the current licence). 
 
We have experienced repeated noise from music and associated activity that has caused me 
to request attendance by Environmental Health on a number of occasions.  Subsequently I 
discover that concerning consideration of the renewal / extension of a licence, merely 
making the phone call to Environmental Health may be insufficient as far as evidencing 
nuisance is concerned - I mention it now, therefore. 
 
I know that the police have also visited the area in connection with spill-over into the streets 
of vehicles and people. 
 
Since the original licence has been granted the car park has become flood-lit and additional 
to a standing area, seating is to be installed on a terraced area to accommodate over 100 
people. 
 
Had I known about it I would have objected to the original application.  I understand it was 
posted in a place that complied with the law but which was in practice unseen by many if 
not most who would be affected. 
 
Best Wishes, 
 
 
Nick Breakspear (and Hanna Sierzputowska) 
 
 

70



From: Norman Saville xxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 01 February 2022 13:12 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Cc: Karen Hatchett 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close - Licensing Application for extended 
hours 
 

** Warning External Email ** 

CORRECTED EMAIL  - please disregard earlier version. 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
I am writing on behalf of my wife Yvonne Catherine Saville and myself to object to an application to 
extend the alcohol licensing hours, and to extend the hours for live and recorded music (amplified 
and non-amplified) entertainment at Old Camdenians. 
  
My wife and I live at xx Hillview Road, Mill Hill, NW7 xxx which is situated at the crossroads with 
Burtonhole Lane, close to the Old Camdenians premises.  At present we suffer from noise nuisance 
caused by patrons of the Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club when they depart from the premises 
when the club closes.  This noise consists of shouting, laughing, loud conversations in the street (i.e. 
Burtonhole Lane) as well as the starting and revving of car engines.  Often this goes on for a 
considerable time after closing time, as no doubt the customers continue their conversations in the 
street and do not disperse promptly.  The customers tend to dawdle, and so the noise goes on for 
some considerable time.  This happened again last Saturday 29th January. 
  
In the interest of neighbourliness we do not complain about this but put up with it with the hours as 
they are at present.  However, it would be very different if the hours are extended and that would 
create a really significant nuisance.  I would imagine that the residents of those houses in Burtonhole 
Lane situated between the cross roads and the club premises would really be affected badly in that 
eventuality, but even our house, which is situated about 200 metres from the club premises are 
adversely affected. 
  
I would also mention the acoustics of the Totteridge Valley are unusual in that sounds in the valley 
are magnified.  The consequence of this is that conversation in the street appears to be taking  place 
very loudly, nearer to our house than it actually is.  Sometimes I think these people are in our 
garden, but of course this is an illusion.  Likewise Mill Hill Cricket Club is quite a distance from our 
house, and yet because of the magnification of sound in the Totteridge Valley, we can hear every 
ball being bowled.  This makes the nuisance from the Old Camdenians even greater, so it would be a 
real nuisance if the hours of the club were extended.  However, we would be quite content to leave 
the house as they are without making further complaint. 
  
We therefore ask that the licensing hours are not extended. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
Norman and Yvonne Saville 

  

DDI:      xxxxxxxxxxx 

Mobile: xxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
....................................................................................... 

71

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:n.saville@clglaw.co.uk


........................................................................................... 

Norman Saville 

Solicitor  

 

72



From: Peggy Sherwood xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 06 February 2022 12:17 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenian Sports and Social Club, Burtonhole Lane, NW7 
Importance: High 
 

** Warning External Email ** 

I am writing to object in the strongest possible way to the proposal for the licensing hours to be 
extended Friday-Sunday 10-midnight at this venue. 
 
Noise travels across to Partingdale Lane and to allow licensing hours to carry on til midnight with the 
resultant exit of customers in cars, walking etc past that time is unreasonable in such a residential 
area.  Already in the summer months with windows open, we hear this noise nearly a mile away in 
Partingdale Lane so I cannot imagine how it would be for those more locally. 
 
I strongly object. 
Peggy Sherwood MBE 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Partingdale Lane 
London NW7 xxx 
 
 

73

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: Richard xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 06 February 2022 17:58 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Cc: Gail Roston xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Subject: Licensing Application for extended hours 
 

** Warning External Email ** 

Re. Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I am writing to comment / object to the application for the Old Camdenians Sports and Social Club 
Extended Licensing application. 
I am objecting on the following grounds: 
I believe that an extended licence will be a threat to public safety with drivers leaving the premises 
late and in the dark (yes drinking and driving, there is no other way of accessing this venue). 
I believe that an extended licence will be a public nuisance, this is a very quiet area and traffic 
reverberates through the surroundings. Equally during the summer when doors are open at night 
the nuisance from the noise will be unbearable.  
It is a peculiarity of the valley that the acoustics allow every sound to be magnified, I often look out 
expecting to see sports events taking place at the club in my back garden.  
 
Richard Roston 
 
xx Eleanor Crescent 
Mill Hill 
NW7 xxx 
 
 

 

74

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: Robin Shah xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 30 January 2022 15:50 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close - Application for 
Extended Hours 
 

** Warning External Email ** 

To whom it may concern, 
 
I am a local resident on Hillview Road, NW7, and my back garden, and indeed our bedrooms, point 
towards the above venue. 
 
I would like to register my objection to any extension of the current licensing hours for the following 
reasons: 
 

• The existing hours already mean that the local neighbourhood is subject to unnecessary 
noise (public nuisance), antisocial behaviour from departing guests, on foot and in vehicles, 
(crime and disorder, public safety) and regularly disturbs to the sleep of my children 
(protection of children from harm). 

• By any measure, the existing establishment falls foul of what I understand to be licensing 
objectives; any extension therefore would also not meet these objectives and represent a 
significant deterioration, especially as it means this noise would be expected to occur 
between midnight and 1 a.m. 

• In particular, this is inconceivable to even consider on a Sunday where local residents have 
work and school on the following morning. 

 
This is a residential area and does not need late night drinking venues and I strongly urge you to 
refuse the above application. 
 
Many Thanks 
 
Robin Shah 
xxxxxxxxxx 
Hillview Road 
London NW7 xxx 
 

75

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


-----Original Message----- 
From: Roger Selby xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
Sent: 04 February 2022 22:31 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close - Licensing 
application for extended hours  
 
** Warning External Email ** 
 
As a close neighbour I wish to object to the above application for an extension. 
The amplified music played at this venue is already very intrusive at weekends, 
especially in warmer weather when the sound carries a long distance. The extension 
to midnight would be very disturbing and constitute a public nuisance. 
The participants are likely to linger long beyond midnight and be very rowdy on 
departing via these quiet country lanes. They already do so often exhibiting loud 
drunken behaviour. This creates disorder and constitutes a threat to public safety. 
For these reasons it would be very unsafe to grant the application. 
 
Regards 
Roger Selby 
xxxxxxxxxxx, Hillview Road, NW7 xxx 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

76

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: simeone <xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx>  
Sent: 01 February 2022 14:02 
To: Hammond, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 0ld Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7 
 

** Warning External Email ** 

xx eleanor crescent nw7 xxx.  Backing onto Burtonhole lane  
 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Hammond, Elisabeth" <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk>  
Date: 01/02/2022 13:54 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Simeone Salik  
Subject: RE: 0ld Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7  
 
Dear Simeone Salik 
 
Thank you for your email regarding the variation application at Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club, 
Burtonhole Close, NW7. 
 
In order for your representation to be considered valid, I would need to know your full postal 
address please.  Please note that should the application go to a hearing, your representation will 
form part of the paperwork for the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider the application.  Any 
personal information will be hidden in the paperwork, but it is required at this stage to ensure the 
representation is valid. 
 
Regards 
 
Elisabeth Hammond 
Licensing Officer 
Commercial Premises 
London Borough of Barnet 
2 Bristol Avenue 
Colindale 
London 
NW9 4EW 
0208 359 5639 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

77

mailto:Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk


 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Simeone Salik xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 01 February 2022 12:26 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: 0ld Camdenians Sports & Social Club, Burtonhole Close, NW7 
 
** Warning External Email ** 
 
Dear Sirs, 
The back of my house is in Burtonhole Lane and I believe the Old Camdenians Sports & Social Club in 
Burtonhole Close have applied to extend to extend both the hours for music entertainment both live 
and recorded (amplified and non-amplified).  They  also wish to extend their alcohol 
licensing  hoursfrom 10 pm  to midnight on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays. 
We can all already hear the music which is very loud in our gardens from across the fields in the 
evenings and I am very worried that if these later hours are extended we will be bombarded not only 
with noise but we will have cars racing up Burtonhole lane well after midnight often with people 
who are either drunk or have taken any form of drugs.  We are also worried that crime will rise from 
allowing this extension. 
Please think of us and the people who live near this Club and deny their application. 
Thank you, 
Mrs. S. Salik. 
 

78

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


 
          Annex 5 

 
 
 

Matters for Decision  
 
 

 

79



MATTERS FOR DECISION 
 

Camden Playing Fields Sports And Social Club, Camden Playing Fields, 
Burtonhole Lane, NW7 1AS 

 
To allow the Supply of Alcohol - for consumption both on and off the premises  

 
Standard Days and Timings 

 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish time Granted as 
application 

Amended to: Refused  

Monday 11:00 22:30    

Tuesday 11:00 22:30    

Wednesday 11:00 22:30    

Thursday 11:00 22:30    

Friday 10:00 24:00    

Saturday 10:00 24:00    

Sunday 10:00 24:00    
 
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 
 
 80



To allow the Provision of Recorded Music – both indoors and outdoors  
 
Standard Days and Timings 

 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish time Granted as 
application 

Amended to: Refused  

Monday 11:00 22:30    

Tuesday 11:00 22:30    

Wednesday 11:00 22:30    

Thursday 11:00 22:30    

Friday 10:00 24:00    

Saturday 11:00 24:00    

Sunday 11:00 24:00    
 
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 81



To allow the Provision of Live Music – both indoors and outdoors  
 
Standard Days and Timings 

 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish time Granted as 
application 

Amended to: Refused  

Monday 11:00 22:30    

Tuesday 11:00 22:30    

Wednesday 11:00 22:30    

Thursday 11:00 22:30    

Friday 10:00 24:00    

Saturday 11:00 24:00    

Sunday 11:00 24:00    
 
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 82


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager - Camden Playing Fields Sport Social Club



